B Ref Ares(2018)1911772 - 10/04/2018

From: (SANTE)
Sent: 27 March 2018 14:10

To: )

Cc: (SANTE)
Subject: RE: Amazon - Meeting Proposal
Dear

7

Thank ou for you ' email and proposal to meet on issues rela:ed to date marking.

Unfortuhately the late you suggest will not be possible for us — would you like to
suggest another d ate for an exchange of views on :his issue?

You are no doubt iware of the need for organisations which 1eet with the Commission
to be in:luded in t ie Transparency Register — | attach here below the link should your
company not yet bz registered:
https://ec.europa.eu/info/about-european-commission/service -standards-and-

principl :s/transparsncy/transparency-register_en

with kind regards,

European Commi ision
Directorate General for Health and Food Safety
Food information a 1d composition, food waste (E1)

B232 /
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium
+32 22 )-

1@8C.€UI’098.8U

[
ROME

From: , [mailto: @amazon.lu]
Sent: Thursd 1y, March 08, 2018 12:45 PM
To: (SANTE)

Subject: Am zon - Meeting Proposal



Dear
Hope you are well?

| am contacting you with the intent to introduce you to Amazon’s eCommerce food presence in
Europe.

We were pleased to see the results of the Market study on date marking and other information
provided on food labels and food waste prevention and would like to take this opportunity to
exchange views on some topics of mutual interest such as

= Amazon’s view on the date marking in the context of waste avoidance strategies

= The role of heterogeneous temperature requirements across the food supply chain and

= Alternative ways of providing mandatory food information in the context of eCommerce
food sales

On April, 10" I will be hosting two Amazon Food Safety colleagues here in Brussels.

Can | propose this date for an introductory visit with yourself and any colleague who may be
interested?

Kind regards,

EU Public Policy I Amazon Europe Core SARL @amazon.lu
Avenue des Arts 27, 1040 Brussels, BELGIUM
T +32 | M +32

Transparency Register no. 366117914426-10

Follow @AmazonNewsEU for the latest news on Twitter from Amazon around Europe

Amazon Europe Core societe aresponsabilite limitee, 5 rue Plagtis, 2338 L uxembourg,
R.C.S. Luxembourg n B 180022. Autorisation d etablissement en qualite de commercante
n 10040783.
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